Meli Omodei, Theresa (ETH)

From: Roney, Deirdre (ETH)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4.08 PM
To: Meli Omodei, Theresa {(ETH)

Subject: FW: Ethics: Section 6A Disclosure
Attachments: 20170215160459260.pdf

Deirdre Roney

General Counsel

State Ethics Commission

One Ashburton Place, Rm 619
Boston, MA 02108

(617) 371-9509

deirdre.roney{@state.ma.us

From: Mathews, Jennifer (HOU) [mailto:jennifer. mathews@mahouse.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Roney, Deirdre (ETH)
Cc: Wilson, David (ETH); Kennedy, James C (HOU)
Subject: Ethics: Section 6A Disclosure

Hi Deirdre,

Attached please find a Section 6A disclosure, which we are filing on behalf of Rep. Dave Rogers. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jen

Jennifer Mathews

Associate Counsel

Massachusetts House of Representatives
State House, Room 139

Boston, MA 02133

(617) 722-2360

This transmittal may be o confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. if it Is not cleor that you are the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly
prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 617-722-2360 or e-mail at
fennifer.mathews@mahouse.gov, and immediately delete this message and all its attochments.



